Davis, Corey

From: Loy, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 11:09 AM
To: ‘jsanderson@grand.net’

Subject: ID#62413 2022/2

June 28. 2023

Mr. Jason Anderson
Omni III Cable TV. Inc.
P.O.Box 308

Jay. OK 74346

RE: Omni [II Cable TV. Inc — 202272
Jay. OK (ID #62413)

Dear Cable Operator:

Spece M requires that you provide: (1) the munber of channels on which the cable system carried
television breadcast stations to irs subscribers, This number should be the total number of network.
educational and independent signals carried by the system: and (2) the cable system’s total number of
activared channels. This number should include the total number of channels used for broadcast stations
mentioned above. and nonbreadcast services such as HBO. ESPN. Showtime. CBN.

etc. carried by the system.

The submission of a Statement of Account lacking the required information or fees may jeopardize the
validity of your starutory license. and vour secondary transmission activity may be subject to full liability
under the copyright act. Without a statutory license. a cable system could be sued by copyright owners for
the full range of civil remedies for copyright infringement. including injunctions. actual damages and
profits. or statutory damages (of up to $150.000 in cases of willful infringement). The stature also
provides for criminal penalties in cases of willful infringeament for commercial purposes.

As of March 20. 2020. a $50 amendment fer will apply to any changes or alterations made to a previously
submitted statement of account regardless of content. or effect on royalties or refunds.

Please provide this informarion and return to this office via email (dlov@loc.gov.).

Sincerely.

Donna M. Loy
Sr. Licensing Examiner



